Ayman Alhasan

San Antonio, TX 78247 aymanalhasan89@yahoo.com +1 210 778 9275

Motivated, dedicated, and self-directed Registered Nurse with more than 4 years of experience. I am dedicated to creating a positive and meaningful experience for my patients. Skilled care of adult patients in Med Surge environments and Telemetry, Oncology, Orthopedics, and Renal environments. I serve as Charge Nurse/Nurse Leader culminating in accountability for patient care.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Work Experience

Med Surg/Tele RN COVID

Loma Linda, CA February 2022 to Present

Loma Linda University Medical Center - Loma Linda, CA February 2022 to March 2022

per contract)

Baylor Scott White Hospital - Dallas, TX July 2021 to November 2021

St David South Hospital - Austin, TX December 2020 to April 2021

Med Surg/Tele RN COVID

UT Tyler Hospital - Tyler, TX July 2020 to October 2020

Tyler, TX (July 2020 - October 2020)

Register Nurse

CHRISTUS SANTA ROSA HEALTH SYSTEM - San Antonio, TX February 2018 to June 2020

- Registered Nurse: Charging on the Med Surge floor and caring for patients in addition to charging.
- Float pool nurse: Floated to the medical floor, telemetry floor, orthopedic floor, and surgical floor when help was needed.
- Floated to Westover Santa Rosa Hospital when help was needed.

Register Nurse

Metropolitan Methodist hospital - San Antonio, TX July 2016 to 2018

• Oncology nurse, caring for critically ill cancer patients. Administered chemotherapy implementation of new methods for symptomatic treatment and monitoring patient progress

- · Worked on Med Surge floors, where caring for medically ill patients was conducted
- · Worked on the Rehab floor
- Floated to different floors when help was needed

Kindred Hospital in San Antonio & Methodist Hospital February 2015 to April 2015

- Medical-Surgical (384 hours) May 2015 May 2016
- Nursing care of Childbearing and Childbearing Family (192 hours) August December 2015
- Clarity Institution in San Antonio
- Psychiatrics (64 hours) August October 2015

Manager

Hookah Café - San Antonio, TX June 2010 to July 2013

Responsibilities: Managing hourly goals, tracking sales, invoicing data entry, scheduling employees, facilitating workflow between employees, and keeping café in good standing.

Education

BSN

University of Arlington of Texas Present

Associates Degree in Registered Nurse

Hallmark University - San Antonio, TX May 2016

San Antonio College - San Antonio, TX 2012 to 2014

Skills

 SKILLS: Nursing responsibilities, patient care, patient education, nursing management, wound care, documentation, customer service, leadership development, organizing nurse shift assignments, and high level of experience with Microsoft Excel. I am completely fluent in the Arabic and the English languages, including speaking, reading, and writing.